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Please see below. Il lt you know when | hear back from Ezabeth,

From: Benesh, PatriciaA - DHS<PatricaBenesh@hs wisconsingov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18,2022 7:24 AM
Tot Goodsi,Eizabeth' DHS <Elzabeth Goods @dhs.wisconsin gov
Subject: RE: raf response for Mr. il Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto

Sure, here's the tentative drat response.
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As partof a settlement agreement reached between the Department ofHeolth Services and
pro Health Care RegencySenior Community New Berlin the deficiencies were rescinded and,
as a result, the forfeitures associated with the deficiencies were withdrawn.

OHS Media

From: Goodsit, Elizabeth §- DHS <zaheth Good Bhswisconsingos
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 5:16 PM
“To: Benesh, PatriciaA - DHS<Paricia fenesh@dhswisconsingov
‘Subject: FW: Draft response for Mr. Bill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.



Hello,
assume you had something to do with the below. Can we chat tomorrow please?

Thanks!

Elizabeth Goodsitt
Communications Specialist - Advanced
Wisconsin Departmentof Health Services
608-267-3810 | Media Line: 608-266-1683

oem
NOTICE: This email and any attachmentsmaycontain confidential Information. Use and futherdisclosure of the
informationby the recipientmustbeconsistent with appicabl laws, regulations, and agreements. Ifyou receivethis emal in error, lease notify the sender; delete the email and do not use, disclose or store the information it:
contains.

From: Maresh, Alison B- DHS<zlison.maresh
@dhs.wisconsingo>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:14 PM
Tor Goodsit, Elizabeth § - DHS <Elizabeth,Goodsitt@dhswisconsin go>
Subject: FW: Draft response for Mr. Bill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.

Can you follow up with Pat? Happy to chat in the morning quick

From: Maresh, Alison 8 - DHS
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:14 PM
To: Timberlake, Karen E - DHS<karentimberlake

@dhswisconsin,gou>; Woods, Otis L- DHS
<Qtis Woods @dhs wisconsin go>; Willams, TR- DHS <tcuiliams@dhs wisconsin gov,
Ce: Rowe, Sandra M - DHS <Sandral Rowe @dhs.wisconsin. gov; Benesh, Patricia A - DHSBatis Benesh@ohionin gov
Subject: RE: Draft response for Mr. Bill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.

From: Timberlake, Karen € - DHS <karen. timberlake @dhs wisconsin go>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:44 PM
“To: Woods, Otis L - DHS<QtisWoods@dhswisconsin gov; Williams, TR- DHS<tewiliams@dhs wisconsin gay; Maresh, Alison B - DHS <alison maresh@dhs wisconsin go>
Ce: Rowe, Sandra M - DHS<Sandralv. Rowe @chs.uisconsingo; Benesh, Patricia A - DHS



Subject: RE: Draft response for Mr. ill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto,

From: Woods, Otis L- DHS <i Woads@dbswisconsingar
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:31 PM
“os Timberlake,KarenE-DHS <kazen timberlake @dhs wisconsingou>
Cc Rowe, Sandra M - DHS <SandralvRowe@clhs wisconsin gay; Benesh, PatriciaA- DHS
<Paticia fenesh @chswisconsingov
Sublect: raft response for Mr. Bll Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.
Importance:High

Respectfully,

Gti Lf LWaeds



Otis L. Woods, MBA, QIDP, Administrator

Wisconsin State Survey Agency Director
Onision of Quality Assurance
Wisconsin Department of Healt Services
One West Wison Steet, Room 450
Madison, WI53703
Phone: 608.267.7185
Celt 608.279.1914
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‘QUOTEOF THE DAY: ““To handle yourself, use your head; to handle others, use your heart.” Eleanor
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